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. Randy Howard <rhoward@nearburg.com>
: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 12:08 PM
To: Brent Sawyer
Cc Aaron Myers; Kelly Fuchik; Ryan Owen; John Turro; Kathie Craft
Subject: RE: Way South State Com #4H
Attachments: 4273_001.pdf

Brent,

I assume you still plan on coming to Nearburg’s office tomorrow around 2PM. We would like to also visit with you about
the attached Assignment while you are here, and | wanted to give you a heads-up in that regard. John and | will be
meeting on behalf of Nearburg. Please advise who will be here from COG’s office.

Thank you,

Randy Howard

Land Manager

Nearburg Producing Company
432-818-2914 (direct line)
432-599-0382 (cell)

Q‘n: Brent Sawyer [mailto:BSawyer@concho.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 7:58 AM

To: Randy Howard

Cc: Aaron Myers; Kelly Fuchik; Ryan Owen; John Turro; Kathie Craft
Subject: RE: Way South State Com #4H

Randy:
Sounds good to me. How about Wednesday Oct. 15" in the afternoon? 2:00?

Thanks
Brent

From: Randy Howard [mailto:rhoward@nearburg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 5:17 PM

To: Brent Sawyer; Kathie Craft

Cc: Aaron Myers; Kelly Fuchik; Ryan Owen; John Turro
Subject: RE: Way South State Com #4H

Brent,

I am probably the one you need to meet with. | am tied up this week and will only be in Wednesday thru Friday of next
, {(NMOGA). If possible, can we try to schedule something around October 15"? We have done some research but
- ot quite finished. BEFORE THE OIL CONVERSATION
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Thank you,



\

Randy Howard
Land Manager
burg Producing Company
18-2914 {direct line)
432-599-0382 {cell)

From: Brent Sawyer [maiitg:BSaMer@conché.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 4.04 PM

To: Kathie Craft
Cc: Randy Howard; Aaron Myers; Kelly Fuchik; Ryan Owen
Subject: RE: Way South State Com #4H

Kathie:

To be clear, what I am envisioning is Nearburg ratifying the existing JOAs as to the one appropriate section
only, not the entire contract area(s).

Thanks
Brent

From: Brent Sawyer

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 3:46 PM

To: 'Kathie Craft’

Qandy Howard; Aaron Myers; Kelly Fuchik; Ryan Owen
ect: RE: Way South State Com #4H

Kathie:

If it would be helpful for me to meet in person at your office to review all of this, I would be pleased to do so. |
think we are close to getting everything worked out on these two sections and would really like to finish them
off.

I would like some feedback on our proposed form of APO re-assignment, since the farmout agreement(s) are
silent on them. '

I also hope is going to be possible for you to join our existing JOAs on the Way South/FUN State and Cluster
sections instead of using the ones attached to the farmouts so we won’t have to operate under two separate
JOAs.

[ can go ahead and send the re-assignments around for approval and signature, but I think it would be better for
everyone if we at least have a discussion about these items before I do that.

Thanks
Brent

: Kathie Craft [mailto:kcraft@nearburg.com]
: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 2:47 PM

“"To: Randy Howard; Brent Sawyer
Subject: Way South State Com #4H
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Term Assignment of Oi) and Gas Lease

For consideration paid, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Nearburg
Exploration Company, L.L.C. (“Assignor”), whose address is P. O. Box 823085, Dallas, Texas
75382-3085, does hereby grant, bargain, sell, assign and convey to Marbob Energy Corporation
(“Assignes™), whose address is P.O. Box 227, Artesia, New Mexico 88211-0227, subject to the
terms apd provisions and the exceptions and reservations hereinafter set forth, the entire interest
in and to that certain oil and pas lease (the “Lease™) from State of New Mexico, as Lessor, to
Nearburg Exploration Company, L.L.C., as Lessee, State of New Mexico Serial No, VO-7450
dated July 1, 2005, covering the following described {ands in Eddy County, New Mexico:

hip-26-S -28-East, NM.P.
Section 2¢G: W72 °
containing 320.00 acres, more or less,
litnited 1o the interval from the surface
down 1o the base of the Bone Spring Formation,
as defined in the Unit Agreement hereinafter described;

together with such contractual rights, easements, rights of way and other rights held by Assignor
as are necessary or convenient to the development and operation of said lands for the production
of oil and gas (the interest and other rights being assigned hereby being collectively referred to
herein as the “Subject Interests™). Assignor expressly retains such rights and easements as may
be necessary to its own development and aperation of the lands and depths covered by said lease
that are not conveyed hereby, or which may revert to Assignor as hereinafter provided,

This Assignment is made subject to all royalty, ovesriding royalty and other burdens affecting
the Subject laterests. In addition, Assignor excepts from this Assignmeat and reserves (o itself
ap overriding royalty interest equai to the difference between (a) twenty-five percent (25%) of
8/8 of the 0il and gas that may be produced, saved and maketed from said lands and (b) the
aggregate of all royelty, overriding royalty, production payment and other non-cost-bearing
interests now existing as burdens against the interest assigned hereby, The overriding royalty
interest (i) shall be cemputed and paid at th: same tme ‘and in the same manner as royalty
payable to the lessor under the terms of the applicable oil and gas Iease is computed and paid, (ii)
shall beer its proportionate share of all taxes and assessments levied upon or against or measured
by the production of oil and gas therefrom, and (iii) shall be proportionately reduced if and to the
extent that this Assignment conveys t0 Assignee less than the full and undivided oil and gas
working interest leasehold in such lands or any part thereof. The reservation of the overriding
royalty interest shalf imply po Jeasehofd preservation, drilling or development obligation on the
part of Assignec. No change in the ownership of the overriding royalty interest shall be binding
on Assignee unti} Assignee has been fumished either the original, a certified copy, or & legible
reproduced copy of the recorded instrument or instruments effecting the change in ownership,

The rights and interests assigned hereby shall be limited to a term commencing on the effective
date hereof and extending so long thereafter as the Lease remains subject to the Unit Agresment
hercinafter described, according to the terms of the Unit Agreement; provided, however, that if,
at any time before the discovery of a deposit of unitized substances capable of being produced in
paying quaniitics, as defined in the Unit Agreement, has been made on lands embraced by said
Unit Agreement, and before the expiration of the primary term of the Lease, Assignes shall
decide not 1o continue drilling operations in an effort 10 establish such production, Assignee
agrees to so notify Assignor and thertupon, at the request of Assignor, progaptly reassign to
Assignor alf of the right, title and interest in and to the Lease assigned hereby, free and clear of
afl Hens, encumbrances and burdens other than those in effect as of the date of execution hereof.
Should the lands covered by the Lease be eliminated from the unit area of said Unit Agreement
after the end of the primary term of the Lease, but the Unit Agresment remains in effect
accarding to its terms as to any of the land embraced thereby, Assignor shall nevertheless
continue to be entitled to an overriding royalty interest in oil and gas produced from the land
remaining subject 1o the Unit Agreement equivalent to that to which Assignor was entitled before
such elimination, and shall likewise continue to have access, and shall be entitled to receive Well
Information Requiremenis ¢conceming any well thereafter drilled on lands that remains covered
by the Unit Agrecment as herein provided; and Assignee agrees upon Assignar's request in such
event to execute and daliver to Assignor a recordable assignment evidencing such continuing
ovemiding royalty interest.

ATTN MANCY T AGNEW
Page lof 2 HARBOB ENERGY CORP

P O BOX 227

ARTESTA WM 88211-0227
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During the drilling of any well Jocated on the Subject Interesis or on lznds covered by the Uait
Agreement, Assignor's acthorized representatives shall have access at all tines to each well, but
such access shall be at Assignor’s sole risk and expense. In addition, Assignor shal! have aceess to
al] cores, cuttings, fogs and other information of whatever nature obtained during the dniling of
such well. Assignee further agrees to furnish Assignor daily drilling reports and othrer pertinent well
information and data as specified it the *Welf Information Requirements” aftached hercto and made
a part hereof as Exhibit “A”, with respect to all wells drilled on the Subject Interests or on lands
covered by the Unil Agreement.

The Subject Interests and Assignor's reserved overriding royalty interest shatl, during the term of
this Assignment and not thereafter, be subject to the terms and provisions of that certain Unit
Agreement for the Development and Operation of the SRO Unit Area, Eddy County, New
Mexico (the “Unit Agreement”), dated May 8, 2009. Oil and gas produced from lands embraced
by said Unit Agreement shall be allocated to the Subject [nterests and to Assignor's overriding
royalty interest as provided sherein, and oil and gas production and operations on any such lands
shall, while the Subject Interests remain subject to the Unit Agreement, be considered as though
taking place on the lands described in the lease or leases assipned hereby (except for purposes of
the alfocation of oil and gas produced therefrom).

Assignor warrants and agrees to defend title 1o the interests assigned hereby sgainst 2l) persons
claiming or to claim the same by, through and under Assignor but not otherwise. This
assignment shall be binding on the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.

Executed on the dates of Assignor’s and Assignee's respective acknowledgments annexed
hereta, but effective as of July 1, 2009.

Nearburg Expioration Company, L.L.C. Marbob Energy Corporation
by: [O . by: e
Charles €. Nearburg, Presidar . Gray, Pfefident &
<TG
B“ LP

D
STATE OF TEXAS ) : ‘

)
COUNTY OF DALLAS )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this 2« day of Avgust, 2009 by
Charles E. Nearburg, President of Nearburg Exploration Company, L.L.C., & Texas limited
liability company, on behalf of said company.

Notary Public in and for the %e %fTexas

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

)

COUNTY OF b~ )
o

This instrument Was acknowledged before me on this 27 %ﬁy of August, 2009 by Johany

C, Gray, President of Marbob Energy Corporation, 2 New Mexico corporation, on behalf of said

corparation.

OFFICIAL SEAL "QM T

T.A ic in of :
m P T OF Notary Public in and for the State of New Mexico
Wy comms 25110

o Page2of2
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Exhibit “A”

Attached to and made a part of that certain Term Assignment dated effective July 1, 2009,
Nearburg Exploration Company, L.L.C., Assignor, Marbob Energy Corporation, Assignee

WELL INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS

Well Namae:

Footage Location:

County/State: Lea/New Mexico

Operator: Marbob Exploration Company

Operator agrees to furnish to Nearburg Exploration Company, L.L.C. and Nearburg Producing Comparny the
Infy ti ted herein, to bly observe the requests made herein by Nearburg, and to allow

Nearburg the rights and priviteges set forth below.

A. DRILLING AND MUDLOGGER REPORTS:

Copies of any and all doily ddliing and midlogglr reports ¢ontaining current depth and status, general summary,
deviation surveys, mud propertias, dafly and cumulative costs, background gas and drilling break intervals In which a
show Is present with @ description of show ang tha ltholagy containing the show. Dally well end mudiogger reports shoutd
ta e-mallsd dally by 10:30 8.m. CST and, if requested, a weekly racep matiad/faxed to the following:

|
NEARBURG EXPLORATION COMPANY, LL.C. NEARBURG EXPLORATION COMPANY, LLL.C.
i logs LY
3300 N. "A" Streat, Building 2, Sulta 120 3300 N, A" Streel, Building 2, Suite 120
Midiang, Texas 79705 Midiang, Texas 75705
Attn: Sarsh Jordan_ slordan@nearbyra,com Aftn: Johnny Reyes jteves@nearbura.com and to

8ill Elton, belton@nearburg.com

FAX: {432) 8874130
FAX: (432) 68T-5403

8. WELL DATA
“The following llsted data should be mailed a3 follows:

NEARBURG EXPLORATION COMPANY, LL.C, NEARBURG PRODUCING COMPANY
3300 N, "A” Street, Bulidting 2, Suite 120 P. O. Box 823085
Midiand, Texas 78705 | Dalias, Texas 75382-3085
Altn: Johnny Reyes, BIf Elton, Butch Willis or S. Jordan, Atin: Duane Davis
as dasignated betow
_MIDLAND ALLA
1. Capy of survey plals, permit Sarah Jordan (1) )
to drifl, and other regulatory
forms and letters filed
with any governmental agencies.
2, Copy of the drilling and Butch Willis (1} Duane Davis (1}

completion proceduras 48 hours
priar to commencement of operation.

3. Copy of daily mud logs. Johnny Reyes (1) Duane Davis (1)
4. Coptlas of the fing! mud log. Johnny Reyes (2) Duane Davis (1)
5. Copies of the field priats Johnny Reyes (1) Duane Davis {1)

of all logs tun in the well.

Put LAS & PDS Print Files (including repeat secfion) on Interact. Notify Bill Eliton @

6. Coples of the final compostte Johnny Reyes (1) Duane Davis (1)
prints of all logs run in well

7. Copy of well [og customer diskatte Johnny Reyes (1) Duane Davis (1)
3 % " LAS format or GD.

a. One Inttial and final copy Bill Eton {1) Duane Davis {1)

of any DST, coring, sample
anatysis, formation fluid
analysls, or test reports

on the well,

) Upen request, well history at Sarah Jordan (1) Duane Davis {1)
compistion of the well,

IPaqe 1 of 2
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wetl inf. tion Requi
MIDLAND DALLAS
10 Copy of the bit record and Butch Willls {1) /]
mud recap.
11 Qne copy of Oparator's Sarah Jordan (1} o
State Production Report {monthty)
12. Ona sample cut of ail sampiss, if any, Johnry Reyes (1} 0
collected by mudiog crew :
13. One (1) complated slabbed section Johnny Reyes (1) Q

of any whole core (“chips” from those partions
ramoved for special analysis).

15. One (1) copy each of alf titls oplnions, governmentat OCD examiner and commission heating orders
and curative Instruments covering tha spacing unit for the well should be sent to,

NEARBURG EXPLORATION COMPANY, L.L.C. NEARBURG PRODUCING COMPANY
3300 N. "A", Bullding 2, Suite 120 P. 0. Box 823085
Midland, Texas 78705 Dallas, Texas 76382-3085
Attn: Terry Gant Attn: Kathie Craft
C. NOTIFICATION:

1. Nearburg should racelve 24-hour notice of the following evenis: spudding, wirsline Jogging, open hola tasting,
coning, or plugging of the welt. Notification should be by phane to one of the following persons, in the onder

indicated:
NAME QFFICE HOME CELL
Bili Etton (Gealogy) {432) 818-2920 (432) 697-8923 (432) 528-9749
Tim Spesr (Englneering) (432) B18-2930 {432) 694-6749 {432) 528-8036
Terry Gant {Land) (432) B18-2801 {432) 6874744 {432) 528-1129
2 icif major decisi; casing point, elc.) that invatves Nearburg cver 8 weekend o holiday,

ifyou -
pleasa notify Bill Ellon Tim Speev of Terry Gant by phone (in the order listed).

3. For oftar-hours EMERGENCIES, please dial: 800-451-8235. 1f this number does not pick vp dial: 432-888-0883.
Follow Instructions to leave en Emergency An ic system will activate personnel pagers
company wide,

4, SLB InterACT - Request access for Bili Elton and Tim Speer.

D. ACCESS TO LOCATION

{earburg Produci and Nearburg Exploration C LLC, its emplay or agents, shalt
mmmmumgw(m mvlocelmwmdvdemeden‘ick ﬂoorAND mudlogg!ng unlt al all Emes, without
notice, and sl well oparation and i ducted during the grilling. complating or producing life of any

wet to which Neerburg I3 entiled 10 recaive such well mloﬂmlnn

E SPEGIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL WELL INFORMATION

Nearburg Producing Company end Nearbi loration C L. reserve the nght lo frun & velocity survey,
acoustic surveys, or other wall bore logs of tests Including the Sd‘\lumbtfqer hi-tes density and FMI for spot ELAN
analysis and DST(s) to its satisfaction If not run by the operator, of in the cuse whare operaior runs seme, oparwtor shall

fumish to Nesrburg al) such or surveys. In addition, Nearburg may requice operalat lo run g jwo-man
mudiogging unit,

F. WELL PROGNOSIS
Priot to any operation, Operator shn!l fumish lo Neatburg, 2 ion prognesis sp g in bl detail the
procedure of work for the pi Such prognross shall be sent o Nearburg ot Iater than 48 hours priof to

commancamant of eny |ud\ oparatian.

In the avent that any of the requirements herein are T
Gant at tho numbars and/or addrass specified above.
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